

# Ankita Ghosh

Senior iOS Developer  
Bangalore, India  
08762779795

[ghoshankita0905@gmail.com](mailto:ghoshankita0905@gmail.com)  
[in](#) [Q](#)

## Natural Languages

English : Fluent  
Hindi : Fluent  
Bengali : Native  
Kannada : Basic

## Computer Languages

Swift : Advanced  
Objective C : Advanced  
TypeScript : Basic

## Bio

Experienced in full project lifecycle of iOS Applications Development - design to Appstore deployment, code maintenance and feature additions, custom UI design and animations development, backend components implementation using agile methodologies.

Fast learner, organised, efficient with good communication skills.

Leadership capabilities in supporting subordinates across a range of work activities. Highly adaptability and flexible with the changing circumstances and deliver quickly.

## Education

**Visvesvaraya Technological University - 2006-2010**  
Bachelor of Engineering (Electronics and Communication)

**Pre-University Course (Karnataka, India) - 2004-2006**  
Science Stream: PCMC (Physics, Chemistry, Maths, Computer Science)

## Work Experience

### EF Information Systems Pvt Ltd - Senior iOS Developer

May 2015 - Present

Developed iOS apps for both Enterprise and App Store Deployment in coordination with Design team and services team.

- Project wireframe setup, Custom UI components and logic flows.
- Participated in the Project Planning, Estimation, Scheduling, Co-ordination, Status Reporting and Client Liaison.
- Setup continuous integration and AppStore deployment automation
- Built reusable frameworks and private CocoaPods for common functionalities or features.

### EF Information Systems Pvt Ltd - Senior Software Engineer

Sep 2019 - Present

ReactNative app development to build apps for both iOS and Android mobiles.

- Using TypeScript to build components for native UI in monorepo project running in iOS, Android and Web.
- Using latest Expo tool for project building and testing in both Simulator and device.

### TCS (Client - Apple Inc.) - Cocoa Developer

2014 - May 2015

Senior team member for enterprise application in Mac using Objective C involved in client discussions for BRD and suggesting feasible and effective functional component development.

- Analysis of bugs and collaborating for effective error handling. Reviewing test procedures, defining test cases.
- Code quality responsibilities - peer code reviews, code walkthrough, unit testing.

### TCS (Client - Apple Inc.) - iOS Developer

2010 - 2014

Underwent initial training and worked on Apple enterprise iOS Application using Objective-C for both iPod and iPad.

- Built custom UI components, performed XML and JSON parsing.
- Implemented in MVC and Singleton patterns.
- Transitioned from waterfall to agile scrum framework
- Used Instruments tool for performance and memory management.
- App internationalisation to release in different geographies and languages.

# Skills

---

## Development

- Objective C
- Swift
- Cocoa Touch Frameworks
- React Native using TypeScript basics

## Integrations

- CocoaPods
- Third Party Frameworks: Realm, Firebase, Google Analytics, Uber, Windless
- Social Media Login- FB, Google, LinkedIn

## Software Engineering

- Design Patterns: MVC, MVVM, Singleton, MVP, Facade
- SOLID principles
- Waterfall and agile methodologies

---

## Tools

- Xcode
- Instruments
- Expo (SDK 35) for React Native
- CocoaPod
- GitHub Desktop
- Visual Studio Code

---

## Project Management

- SVN and GitHub repo
- Jenkins CI/CD
- Defect tracking: Radar, Espresso, Jira
- Project tracking: Confluence Wiki, Jira, Crucible